## **MINUTES**

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, October 25, 2011

## **16A Leonard Hall**

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Baumler, Boser, Grafton, Greenawalt, Knight, Lewis, Migyanka, Potts, Sechrist, Pistole, Onwueme, Ratliff, Tickell, Vandyke

Guest: Domaracki; Excused: Deckert, Fair, Metz Absent: Intemann (Onwueme attended to represent the provost)

II. On a Potts/Boser motion the minutes from October 18, 2011 Curriculum Committee Meeting were approved.

## III. Co-Chairs Report:

- Welcome to a new student member, Eden Ratliff, who is majoring in Political Science and Economics.
- Sechrist reported the identification of an English Department catalog error. On page 104 in the catalog, under Bachelor of Arts-English/Writing Studies Track, ENGL 320 is listed a one of the available courses to fulfill a requirement for Studio/Portfolio/Career Preparation. There is no ENGL 320; the correct course number is ENGL 360. The correction was approved by the committee.
- Update on 11-14b Special Education- Grade 7-12 Certification, new track: Last week, the committee had concerns regarding the resources needed for the new education track. Joe Domaracki attended to address these concerns. Dr. Domaracki stated that, as stated in the proposal, current FTE are not adequate; 60 credits are currently being filled with temporary faculty. Dr. Domaracki stated that this program will have a minimal impact on what is already a program that does not have sufficient resources. The department can implement the program without adequate FTE by increasing temporary complement. The implications of delaying the implementation include the potential loss of students.
- IV. The Liberal Studies Committee Report was received on a Baumler/Migyanka motion.
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
  - a. 11-14b Special Education- Grade 7-12 Certification, new track
    - On a Tickell/Baumler motion, the track was approved. Migyanka abstained.
  - b. 11-52 ACCT 305 Intermediate Accounting II, distance education
    - On a Baumler/Greenawalt motion, the course was approved for distance education. Tickell abstained.
  - c. 11-33a B.S. Physics/Applied Physics Track, new track
    - Questions were raised regarding whether this new track proposal will actually
      accomplish what the department wants, since tracks also count as individual
      programs. Sechrist will clarify with Sobolewski and Talwar, whether they want
      to reconsider calling these concentrations vs. tracks.
    - Delete reference to precedence for such program changes being set by Asian Studies program, which is not accurate
    - On a Potts/Boser motion, the track was provisionally approved.
  - d. 11-33b B.S. Physics/Pre-Engineering Track, new track
    - The same issue about tracks will be addressed with this proposal.
    - On a Greenawalt/Baumler motion, the track was approved.

- e. 11-33c B.S. in Physics, program revision
  - On a Baumler/Boser motion, the program revision was approved.
- f. 11-33d B.S. Physics/Nanotechnology Manufacturing Track, new track
  - On a Vandyke/Migyanka motion, the track was approved.
- g. 11-33e Associate in Science-Electro-Optics and Laser Engineering Technology, program revision
  - On a Migyanka/Vandyke motion, the program revision was approved.
- h. 11-46a CRIM 300 Theory of Complex Criminal Justice Operations, course deletion
  - On a Potts/Baumler motion, the course deletion was approved. Lewis abstained.
- 11-46b CRIM 480 Seminar in Criminology The Administration of Justice, course deletion
  - On a Potts/Baumler motion, the course deletion was approved. Lewis abstained.
- j. 11-46c CRIM 112, 201, 202, 301, 302, 310, 311, 320, 325, 330, 340, 350, 357, 360, 362, 364, 366, 368, 390, 396, 397, 412, 415, 420, 425, 430, 431, 432, 440, 445, 456, 460, 488, 492, 495, 497, 498, 499, course deletions
  - On a Potts/Baumler motion, the course deletions were approved. Lewis abstained.
- k. 11-48 SCI 103 Fundamentals of Earth & Space Science, catalog description change
  - On a Boser/Lewis motion, the description change was approved.

Motion to adjourn made by Boser/Baumler; the meeting was adjourned at 4:58 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Knight